

Time	Wednesday, 30 May
10.00 – 10.30	<b>Opening Session</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Welcome speech (BMZ)</li> <li>• Introductions (participants)</li> <li>• Presentation of programme (Moderator)</li> </ul>
<b>Part A: Busan and its Implication for DP's DLG Support</b>	
10.30 – 12.30  Coffee Break	<b>Implications of HLF-4 Busan for DeLoG</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Current state on implementing the Busan Partnership (Eduardo Gonzalez, OECD/WP-EFF)</li> <li>• Role of Local Governments in Busan Partnership (Edgardo Bilsky, UCLG)</li> <li>• Enhancing Democratic Ownership and Accountability in DP support to DLG: Who is accountable to whom (Julia Leininger, DIE nominated by BMZ)</li> <li>• Implications of Busan for DeLoG and options to support Busan implementation (Jochen Mattern, DeLoG Secretariat)</li> </ul> <p>Discussion and agreement on role for DeLoG in following up on Busan commitments/collecting issues for Part C.</p>
12.30 – 14.00	Lunch
<b>Part B: New emerging and "Hot" Topics for DLG Support</b>	
14.00 – 15.30	<b>Urban governance</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Urbanisation and Urban Governance: Trends, Models and new Approaches (Joe Hooper, UN-Habitat)</li> <li>• The Orientations of French Cooperation in Support of Urban Governance, with a focus on Urban Governance and Local Taxation in sub-Saharan Africa (Marion Anvrouin, MAEE France)</li> <li>• Green Urban Economy: a Challenge (Daphne Frank, GIZ)</li> </ul> <p>Discussion</p>
15.30 – 16.00	Coffee break
16.00 – 17.30	<b>Local Adaption to Climate Change</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The Role of the Local Level for successful Climate Change Adaption (Omnia Aboukorah-Voigt, GIZ)</li> <li>• Community-based Climate Change Adaption and Joint Learning – improving Risk Mitigation and Resilience at Local Level (Waltraud Rabitsch, ADA)</li> <li>• KfW (Andrea Friederichs, Klaus Veigel)</li> </ul> <p>Discussion</p>
17.30 – 17.40	<b>Closure Day 1</b>
17.45	Welcome Reception

Time	Thursday, 31 May
9.00 – 9.30	Wrap Up Part B
<b>Part C: Do we have the Tools to manage and implement the new Agenda?</b>	
9.30 – 12.30  Coffee Break	<p><b>Designing support strategies: Aid modalities and use of (local) country systems.</b> Chair Susanne Wendt, DANIDA</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Measuring the Local Public Sector: A Broader Perspective on Subnational Governance, Finances and Institutions (Jamie Boex, Urban Institute)</li> <li>• World Bank (Jonas Frank, Tara Sharafudeen) (i) national fiscal frameworks; (ii) subnational government strengthening; (iii) service delivery improvement at the frontline provider level and use of country systems (to be defined)</li> <li>• Framework to facilitate a cross-practice and integrated approach to LGLD (Kodjo Mensah-Abrampa, UNDP)</li> <li>• Added value of Project Approach for more effective support to DLG (Jorge Rodriguez Bilbao, EC/DEVCO)</li> <li>• Practical application of US AID evaluation policy to DLG reforms (Mike Keshishian, US-AID)</li> </ul> <p>Discussion</p>
12.30 – 14.00	Lunch
14.00 – 15.30	<p><b>Working Groups</b> (according to subjects) 3 or 4 working groups to discuss findings and recommendations of the sessions.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Exact themes will be defined based on provided inputs.</li> </ul>
15.30 – 16.00	Coffee break
16.00 – 17.00	<p><b>Restitution Working Groups</b> Feedback of group work in plenary</p>
17.00 – 17.30	<b>Official Closing and wrap up</b>
19.00	<b>Barbecue &amp; Boat Cruise</b>

Time	Friday, 1 June
<b>Part D: Planning Ahead: The Future DeLoG Agenda</b>	
9.00 – 10.30	<p><b>Internal Part</b> (DeLoG members)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Presentation DeLoG/train4dev in country seminar, Mozambique (Kuno Schläfli, SDC)</li> <li>• Global Knowledge Management: UNCDF Local Development Academy, (Nicola Crosta, UNCDF)</li> <li>• World Urban Forum (Sweden)</li> <li>• Global Donor Platform for Rural Development (Input for funding mechanism and functioning of secretariat )</li> </ul>

10.30 – 11.00	Coffee break
11.00 – 12.45	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Reporting on DeLoG work plan (Secretariat)</li> <li>• Setting thematic milestones for future work plan</li> <li>• Discussion and agreement of future mode of operation (funding mechanism)</li> </ul>
12.45 – 13.00	<b>Farewell</b>
13.00 – 14.30	Lunch
<b>Part E: Open train4dev Meeting (optional)</b>	
14.30 – 16.00	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Integrate new members (BTC, France and other interested DPs)</li> <li>• Reporting back on JLP implementation plan</li> <li>• Adapt and agree on future work plan</li> </ul>